Criminal Justice Policy Commission Meeting

9:00 a.m. • Wednesday, May 3, 2017 Senate Appropriations Room • 3rd Floor State Capitol Building 100 N. Capitol Avenue • Lansing, MI

Members Present:

Senator Bruce Caswell, Chair Stacia Buchanan Senator Patrick Colbeck Representative Vanessa Guerra D. J. Hilson Kyle Kaminski Sheryl Kubiak Barbara Levine Sarah Lightner Laura Moody Sheriff Lawrence Stelma Jennifer Strange (teleconference) Judge Paul Stutesman Andrew Verheek Judge Raymond Voet **Members Excused:** Senator Bert Johnson Representative Jim Runestad

I. Call to Order and Roll Call

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. and asked the clerk to take the roll. A quorum was present, and absent members were excused.

II. Approval of April 5, 2017 Meeting Minutes

The Chair asked members if there are any corrections to the proposed April 5, 2017 CJPC meeting minutes. There were none. Commissioner Lightner moved, supported by Commissioner Hilson, to approve the minutes of the April 5, 2017 meeting as proposed. There was no further discussion. The minutes were approved by unanimous consent.

III. Update from Senator Patrick Colbeck

The Chair called on Senator Patrick Colbeck for an update. Senator Colbeck provided information regarding the activities surrounding the veto of Senate Bill 11 and the recent legislative efforts being made to address some of the Governor's concerns. He noted that they are waiting for the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) to provide suggested wording for legislation to replace Senate Bill 11 and he will keep the Commission apprised of any developments.

The Chair reiterated the importance that the Commission must be viewed as a nonpartisan entity and encouraged members to stay out of the political process. He asked Commission members to review the letters from Senator John Proos and General Counsel Thomas J. Clements (see attached) and give serious thought about how the Commission's recommendation on data collection can be rewritten to secure the data the Legislature needs to make intelligent and thoughtful decisions. He asked members to be prepared to discuss this at the Commission's June meeting. He also shared that he and the members of the data subcommittee have been invited to attend a meeting with the Lieutenant Governor on May 24 to discuss this issue. Commissioner Kubiak and Senator Colbeck had a difference in opinion about whether Senate Bill 11 coincided with what the data subcommittee proposed and consistent with the Commission's recommendation. Chair Caswell explained that he had sent a letter of support to the Governor because the bill created a centralized data collection system which he knew the Commission felt is very important. Commissioners Kaminski and Levine suggested that the Commission make recommendations but not take a position on any legislation to insulate the Commission from the political process. The Chair stated that their comments have been noted and will be taken into consideration. He acknowledged the concern over the letter of support he sent to the Governor and stated that he will not take similar action in the future.

IV. Letter from Senator Proos

Senator Proos was present and spoke in support of finding a mechanism for collecting criminal justice data so the legislature has the information needed to formulate good public policy. He encouraged the Commission to continue to work and review the issue.

V. Presentation from William Sleight, Director of Michigan Works! Southeast

The Chair welcomed and thanked Mr. William Sleight, Director of Michigan Works! Southeast, for providing information on rehabilitation programs available for individuals released from jail or prison. More details on Mr. Sleight's presentation are attached to these minutes. A period of questions and answers followed. Mr. Sleight will provide the Commission with definitions of the performance measures used in their programs.

VI. Progress Update from Hornby Zeller Associates, Inc. on Study of County Costs to Redirect 17-Year-Olds to Juvenile Justice System

Karen Hallenbeck from Hornby Zeller Associates, Inc. reported they have made good progress over the last month developing their data collection instruments as well as initiating access to various databases. They have been working closely with the Supreme Court in accessing Judicial Data Warehouse (JDW) data, have initiated a request to access APPRISS data, and are wrapping up the development of their online data collection instrument. She shared that they anticipate the online surveys will begin later in the month with onsite data collection taking place in June. They are also developing the randomized protocols to identify the counties to select for data collection. Commissioner Kubiak inquired about how the process is going with JDW and Ms. Hallenbeck responded that the work with JDW is going very smoothly. Commissioner Kubiak also wondered about the other surveys the Commission is looking to conduct. CJPC Data Administrator Grady Bridges noted that he will try to coordinate the survey efforts to minimize the number of times the recipients are contacted and asked to respond.

VII. Recommendation to the Legislature for Uniform Jail Management System

CJPC Data Administrator Grady Bridges reported that the Commission had settled on two different aspects of a uniform jail management system with the end goal of insuring uniformity and accuracy in data collection. He noted that the two competing recommendations being discussed by the Commission are to (1) require jails report a standardized set of data points using a uniform software system that is implemented when jails move to upgrade or replace their current jail management systems; and (2) require jails report a standardized set of data points using their current jail management system that is interfaced to a centralized data management system. Commissioner Kubiak shared that Sheriff Blaine Koops, the newly appointed CEO/Executive Director of the Michigan Sheriffs' Association (MSA), just returned from a national meeting and has some information on APPRISS. She thinks it might be helpful to hear from him before a final decision or recommendation on this issue is made. There was no objection to the Chair's plan to continue a discussion of this agenda item at the next meeting.

VIII. Data Subcommittee Update

Commissioner Kubiak reported that the subcommittee met and orientated Grady Bridges on the preliminary work already completed on the straddle cell study, Commissioner Verheek's work with the state data on specific grids, and how the study had been laid out previously. Mr. Bridges then provided an overview of the straddle cell study as he understands it and the questions to be addressed. He noted that the plan is to move forward on accessing MDOC data to begin looking at the initial question of disparity in sentencing among inmates who fall within the straddle cells and to pursue the additional data from other sources necessary to determine general disparities or outcomes in sentencing in terms of recidivism rates. Grady also mentioned that time frame, sample size, and whether the focus is on specific straddle cells on specific grids are elements that need to be considered for the straddle cell study. Commissioner Kubiak offered that the initial frequencies might drive the information needed to make those decisions. A conversation of the challenges of looking at large data pulls versus sampling followed.

Mr. Bridges then reported on the efforts made since the last CJPC meeting to hire a cost-benefit analysis expert to review the methodology and data used in the study of 17-year-olds. He noted that a Request For Quote has been drafted and will be sent to individuals he has identified as potential candidates. He anticipates sending a list of potential candidates to Commission members next week. The selection of a candidate will be added to the next meeting agenda.

IX. Bail Bond Reform Subcommittee Update

The Chair called on Commissioner Levine to introduce Lori Shemka who works for Supreme Court Justice Bridget McCormack. Commissioner Levine noted that Ms. Shemka has been working closely with the court and SCAO on the issue of cash bail. Commissioner Verheek shared a request he received from Tim Bowhuis of Kent County to

Final CJPC Meeting Minutes May 3, 2017 Page 3

have Ms. Shemka sit on the CJPC Bail Bond Reform Subcommittee. The Chair explained that Ms. Shemka could not be appointed to the subcommittee, but she is welcome to be a source of information to the subcommittee.

Commissioner Hilson announced that he was elected Chair of the Bail Bond Reform Subcommittee and proceeded with an overview of the issues being reviewed by the subcommittee. He reported the subcommittee met last Tuesday to discuss what role it should play in preparing a recommendation for the Commission's consideration and suggested representatives from the State Court Administrative Office (SCAO) be invited to the next subcommittee meeting to learn more about what the courts are doing on this issue. Commissioner Hilson also noted that there has been some movement on this issue at both the court and legislative levels and it may be best to wait to see how that works out before the Commission moves forward on making a recommendation.

A discussion of the use of risk assessment tools and the collection of data followed. The timing of a Commission recommendation was also discussed. Representative Guerra mentioned that the bail reform issue will be discussed by the Criminal Justice caucus on Tuesday, May 9, at 4:30 in the House Office Building. She will attend the meeting and report back.

Commissioner Verheek moved that the Bail Bond Reform Subcommittee move forward on preparing a recommendation for the Commission's consideration if the legislature does not appropriate funding for the collection of data and, if the appropriation is made, that the Bail Bond Reform Subcommittee not move forward on preparing a recommendation and should continue to observe how the data collection process plays out. A discussion followed, and Commissioners Levine and Kaminski, and Judge Stutesman suggested we wait to take any action until next month. The motion was not supported and the Chair announced that action on this issue would be delayed until the next CJPC meeting.

X. Michigan Mental Health and Justice Center Consortium Partner Request Follow-Up

The Chair reported that a letter accepting the invitation from Dr. Johnson for the Commission to be a Consortium Partner for a cross-disciplinary, academic-practice-community partnered P50 Center application being submitted to the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) was sent (see attachment) and that the selection of a Commission representative is needed. **Commissioner Lightner moved, supported by Commissioner Hilson, to have Commissioner Jennifer Strange serve as the CJPC Consortium Representative. There was no further discussion. The motion was approved unanimously.**

XI. Mental Health Subcommittee Update

Commissioner Strange provided a brief update and reported that the survey the subcommittee has been working on has been finalized. Mr. Bridges added that they are currently working on the distribution list and, as mentioned earlier in the meeting, he will work with Karen Hallenbeck from Hornby Zeller to coordinate the survey efforts she is making on the study of 17-year-olds.

XII. "Pathway to Prison" Screening Information

The Chair shared an invitation he received for the "Pathway to Prison" screening. See the attached for more details.

XIII. Commissioner Comments

The Chair asked if there were any comments from the Commissioners. Judge Stutesman pointed out that the quality of the teleconference system used for the meeting is poor as it is very difficult to hear. The Chair noted that improvements to the system are being explored.

XIV. Public Comments

The Chair asked if there were any public comments. There were no public comments.

XV. Next CJPC Meeting Date

The next CJPC meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, June 7, 2017, at 9:00 a.m. in the Senate Appropriations Room, 3rd Floor of the State Capitol Building.

XVI. Adjournment

There was no further business. The Chair adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m.

(These minutes were approved at the June 7, 2017 Criminal Justice Policy Commission meeting.)



MICHIGAN SENATE

JOHN PROOS

STATE SENATOR

21ST DISTRICT STATE CAPITOL P.O. BOX 30036 LANSING, MI 48909-7536 PHONE: (517) 373-6960 TOLL-FREE: (866) 305-2121 FAX: (517) 373-0897 E-MAIL: senjproos@senate.michigan.gov ONLINE: www.senatorjohnproos.com

April 25, 2017

Chairman Bruce Caswell Michigan Criminal Justice Policy Commission Michigan Legislative Council 124 West Allegan Boji Tower - 3rd Floor P.O. Box 30036 Lansing, MI 48909-7536 APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTEE SUBCOMMITTEES: CORRECTIONS (CHAIR) JUDICIARY (CHAIR) HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY (VICE CHAIR) LOCAL GOVERNMENT (VICE CHAIR) FINANCE MICHIGAN COMPETITIVENESS



Dear Chairman Caswell,

In response to the Michigan Criminal Justice Policy Commissions work and review of criminal justice data collection, Senator Colbeck authored Senate Bill 11 to fill the void of a needed data collection mechanism. SB 11 passed both chambers with overwhelming margins and was vetoed by Governor Snyder.

I wanted to thank the commission for their work on this legislation. Without data the legislature is blindly funding programs that may or may not work. Information is critical to efficiently investing taxpayer dollars for the benefit of public safety.

I wanted to encourage your bipartisan, diverse commission to revisit SB 11 and make further recommendations to the legislature on what we might include in a new bill to fill this glaring void of information.

Thank you for your continued exploration, leadership and guidance on the important topic of criminal justice in the state of Michigan.

Truly,

John Proos State Senator 21st District

SERVING SOUTHWEST MICHIGAN



Michigan Supreme Court Michigan Hall of Justice P.O. Box 30048 Lansing, Michigan 48909 Phone 517-373-0128

Thomas P. Clement General Counsel

April 28, 2017

The Honorable John Proos Michigan Senate Room S-8, Capitol Building Lansing, Michigan 48933

RE: FY 2018 Senate Judiciary Subcommittee Budget Recommendations

Dear Senator Proos:

I am writing to express the Judiciary's concern with the Senate Judiciary Subcommittee's budget recommendation and resultant Senate Appropriations Bill 143 that passed through committee on April 25, 2017. Specifically, the recommendation proposes to defund the Judicial Data Warehouse (JDW) and fails to appropriate money for pretrial release risk assessment tools. Additionally, the proposal comes with collateral consequences that would adversely impact the Michigan Legal Help Program and Videoconferencing equipment maintenance and update project, which accounts for tremendous cost savings to the State. Respectfully, I believe these recommendations undermine your goal of achieving comprehensive and effective criminal justice reform and I would ask you to reconsider.

Over the more than eighteen months that you worked to pass the criminal justice reform package, the Judiciary raised one primary concern; an effective data gathering system to determine efficacy. We were concerned that Senate Bill 11, the Criminal Justice Data Collection and Management Act, could not succeed in its data collection goals because it only sought data from the Judiciary and the Department of Corrections. We did our best to convey this specific concern over many months. In his veto letter, Governor Snyder stated "[i]f we are committed to making the improvements necessary to establish a system that would allow for the collection of complete and accurate criminal justice data, then all relevant players must be at the table and all relevant local data sources must be considered." Senate Bill 11 included only two of many relevant players and the current Senate budget recommendation effectively eliminates one of those two players by defunding the JDW. If this recommendation is acted upon we are concerned that it will significantly undermine the goals your criminal justice package seeks to achieve. And I believe there is a better solution, as expressed to you in my letter of April 3, 2017 (enclosed): to allow SCAO to fulfill its commitment to assist in determining the best data

April 28, 2017 Page 2

collection solution possible. We stand ready to do everything we can to assist you and will work together with the Department of Corrections and also the other relevant players that the Governor referred to. The Judiciary has consistently expressed this commitment to you, Senate Bill 11 sponsor Senator Patrick Colbeck, and Governor Snyder and we intend to remain true to that commitment. The Senate budget recommendations, if enacted, would make that commitment no longer possible.

The second issue I would like to address is the apparent opposition to the development and piloting of a pretrial release risk assessment tool. The goal of the criminal justice reform package is to reduce recidivism through increased emphasis on rehabilitation, reduce jail and prison populations, and remain mindful of public safety. The creation of a pretrial release risk assessment tool would directly assist in accomplishing these objectives. The purpose of the pretrial tool is to identify those individuals who may be either a flight risk or a danger to the community at the time a bond determination is made. Those who meet one of these criterion would be subject to detention, while others would be granted pretrial release. Under the current system, individuals who do not meet the above criterion, but are unable to pay even a minimal bond, may be detained pre-trial. This nonevidenced-based system means that communities do not have a system that results in public safety driving detention; violent offenders who have been convicted are often released early because jails are detaining nonviolent offenders who simply cannot make bond. This assessment tool would eliminate financial ability-to-pay issues and rely on evidence based factors in making a bond decision. As a result, jail populations would be reduced in safe ways and more room made available for violent offenders currently under sentence.

I would respectfully ask that you reconsider your position on these budget recommendations. As has been consistently expressed to you and your office, we are eager to be a committed partner in the criminal justice reform efforts that you have made. We welcome the opportunity to discuss these issues at any time convenient to your schedule.

Sincerely,

Thump. Chins

Thomas P. Clement

Enclosure

cc: Senator Tonya Schuitmaker Senator Coleman Young II Representative Robert VerHeulen Representative Tommy Brann Representative Aaron Miller Representative Kristy Pagan April 28, 2017 Page 3

> Majority Leader Arlen Meekhof Minority Leader Jim Ananich Senator Patrick Colbeck Speaker Tom Leonard Speaker Pro Tem Lee Chatfield House Democratic Leader Sam Singh Senate Appropriations Committee House Appropriations Committee Al Pscholka, State Budget Director Darin Ackerman, Legislative Director, Office of Governor Snyder Elizabeth Clement, Legal Counsel, Office of Governor Snyder Paul Smith, Deputy Legal Counsel, Office of Governor Snyder Justice Bridget McCormack Milt Mack, State Court Administrator Dawn Monk, Chief Operating Officer, SCAO



Michigan Supreme Court Michigan Hall of Justice P.O. Box 30048 Lansing, Michigan 48909 Phone 517-373-0128

Thomas P. Clement General Counsel

April 3, 2017

The Honorable John Proos Michigan Senate Room S-8, Capitol Building Lansing, Michigan 48933

Dear Senator Proos:

Congratulations on the recent enactment of the criminal justice package. Your commitment to criminal justice reform is highly regarded throughout the state and the effort and hard work put forth by you and your staff are clear.

As you know, the State Court Administrative Office was opposed to Senate Bill 11, the data collection portion of the package, for a number of reasons. Ultimately, Senate Bill 11 was vetoed by the Governor who expressed concerns similar to SCAO's in his veto letter. Most significantly, we agree with the Governor's belief that in order to properly measure efficacy, data collection must come from complete and accurate data sources.

In order to achieve data collection goals, I am writing to again express SCAO's willingness to assist in gathering the best data possible. Towards that end, we would welcome an opportunity to meet with all appropriate parties, including the Department of Corrections, State Police, and Sheriffs to more clearly determine what data is available and how it is best collected and reported. SCAO would also welcome the opportunity to serve on the Criminal Justice Policy Commission should a spot become available.

If you care to discuss this matter further, please do not hesitate to contact me. I look forward to continuing to work with you and your office on this and other important issues.

Sincerely,

Thimsp. chi

Thomas P. Clement



CRIMINAL JUSTICE POLICY COMMISSION MICHIGAN LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL WILLIAM SLEIGHT, DIRECTOR, MICHIGAN WORKSI SOUTHEAST



Overview

- The Michigan Works! System
- Michigan Works! Services to employers and Job Seekers
- About Michigan Works! Southeast
- Michigan Works! Southeast Services for Offenders
- · Other examples of services for offenders from the Michigan Works! system























CRIMINAL JUSTICE POLICY COMMISSION P.O. Box 30036 LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909-7536 PHONE: (517) 373-0212 FAX: (517) 373-7668

April 26, 2017

Jennifer Johnson, Ph.D. C. S. Mott Endowed Professor of Public Health College of Human Medicine Michigan State University 200 East 1st St, Room 366 Flint, MI 48502 810-600-5669 Jennifer.Johnson@hc.msu.edu

Dear Dr. Johnson:

On behalf of the Criminal Justice Policy Commission, I am pleased to write this letter indicating our willingness to serve as a Consortium Partner for your proposed project, "Accelerating the reach and impact of mental health services for justice-involved individuals: The Michigan Mental Health and Justice Center" that will be submitted to the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH). We welcome the Center's plans to bring academic, practice, policy, and community partners together to foster cross-disciplinary research addressing systemic barriers to optimal mental healthcare and service linkage for justice-involved individuals with mental illness, especially those with serious mental illness and those at risk for suicide.

We are thrilled that through this Center and collaboration, we will have the opportunity to have regular conversations with a wide range of academic, justice, mental health, and community partners about potential systems-level solutions to addressing mental health issues among justice-involved individuals. We look forward to the synergy of ideas and approaches to these problems that the Center will provide. We also look forward to providing input into Center directions and relevant research questions, and potentially to partnering with investigators and students to answer questions of interest to us. We appreciate the opportunity for our staff to be able to attend free workshops and trainings related to addressing mental health issues in the justice system. We will be happy to have a member of our organization attend quarterly Consortium meetings by videoconference. We understand that part of the role of the Consortium Partners is to provide input into plans for the Center direction and evaluation, to bring relevant practice and policy questions to Center Investigators, to partner with Investigators in answering those questions as desired, and to provide feedback on the relevance, implications, and dissemination of Center findings.

Finding new ways to optimize mental healthcare services and service linkage for justice-involved individuals is a significant and challenging task. We look forward to working with you on this important project.

Sincerely,

Bruce E. Caswell suc

Bruce E. Caswell Chair Criminal Justice Policy Commission

Michigan Mental Health and Justice Center Initial Consortium Partner Survey

(please complete and return to Jennifer.Johnson@hc.msu.edu)

<u>Background</u>. The Center will begin with 3 initial research projects, but will be funding new, additional research projects each year, so having your input into ongoing and potential new research projects that would be useful to your organization would be helpful. To give you some sense of where we are starting, the first three projects are:

- Project 1: "Using data linkage to improve continuity of care for individuals with mental illness in jails and courts" (Kubiak, PI)
- Project 2: "Communication strategies to promote public and financial support for mental health evidence-based practices in a public safety context." (Johnson, PI)
- Project 3 is entitled: "Suicide prevention and mental health service linkage needs of justice-involved Black men." (Neighbors, PI)
- 1. Your name: Senator Bruce E. Caswell, Chair
- 2. Your organization: Criminal Justice Policy Commission
- 3. Date completed: April 26, 2017
- 4. What are the top 2-3 problems regarding mental healthcare for justice-involved individuals that you would like solutions to?
 - 1. Mental healthcare in jails.
 - 2. Help on release from jails.
 - 3. Appropriate placement of mentally ill people in jail or treatment centers.
- 5. What are your organization's main goals related to improving mental healthcare for justice-involved individuals?
 - 1. Help on release to prevent recidivism.
 - 2. Divert from jail, if possible.
- 6. How could a group of mental healthcare and justice researchers, experts, other Consortium Partners, and stakeholders best help you reach these goals?

Support centralized data collection of criminal justice groups (courts, prisons, jails, LEIN system, probation, and parole).

S MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Jennifer Johnson, Ph.D. C. S. Mott Endowed Professor of Public Health College of Human Medicine Michigan State University 200 East 1st St, Room 366 Flint, MI 48502 810-600-5669 Jennifer.Johnson@hc.msu.edu

March 28, 2017

Dear Chair Caswell and Criminal Justice Policy Commission Members:

We would like to invite you to be a Consortium Partner for an application for a cross-disciplinary, academic-practice-community partnered P50 Center application being submitted to the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) this May. The application's title will be: "Accelerating the reach and impact of mental health services for justice-involved individuals: The Michigan Mental Health and Justice Center." The goal of the Center is to bring together academic and community partners to accelerate the pace of cross-disciplinary research to solve systemic barriers to optimal mental healthcare and service linkage for justice-involved individuals with mental illness, especially those with serious mental illness and those at risk for suicide. We would love to have your organization as a Consortium Partner because of your practice and policy work and experience in this area.

As a Consortium Partner, we would ask you to:

- Have a member of your organization attend quarterly Consortium meetings by videoconference and/or telephone
- Provide input into and help shape Center direction and plans for evaluation and dissemination
- Bring practice and policy questions related to better mental healthcare and service linkage for justice-involved individuals to Center Investigators
- Provide feedback on the relevance, implications, and strategies for real-world roll-out of Center findings

We would also invite you to:

- If desired, participate in discussions with Center Investigators about how your practice and policy questions could best be answered
- If desired and appropriate, partner with Center Investigators in research answering your practice and policy questions

Potential benefits of Consortium Partnership include:

- Having regular conversations with a wide range of academic, justice agency, mental health agency, and community partners (including local, state, and national partners) about potential systems-level solutions to addressing mental illness among justice involved individuals
- Synergies of ideas and approaches across systems
- Access to cutting-edge research and national experts
- Opportunities to get matched with researchers to get your questions answered either

directly or through working together on projects of mutual interest to find out the answer

- Possible opportunities to get matched with students/trainees who can provide support on smaller evaluation projects
- Invitations for you and your staff to attend monthly lectures, trainings, and workshops either in person or by video conference, as well as regular notification of other relevant trainings and workshops held by our other Consortium Partners
- Having your events, trainings, and workshops listed on our Center website and email list
- Getting officially listed and recognized as a Consortium Partner on this NIMH-funded project
- The opportunity to help shape the direction of a nationally-recognized, systems-focused research effort
- In summary, networking and new partnership opportunities.

The application for the Center Grant will be submitted on May 17, 2017. It has about a 25% chance of getting funded. If funded, the project will likely start March 1, 2018. We should know more about whether or not it is getting funded in November of 2018.

If you are willing to be a Consortium Partner, please personalize/sign a letter of support (see draft on the next page) and send it to: <u>Jennifer.Johnson@hc.msu.edu</u> (address above) by May 1, 2017 (sooner if possible). Also, if you are willing to take a moment to fill out our initial survey, it would be much appreciated, though this is not required.

Thank you very much!

Jennifer E. Johnson, Ph.D.

From: "Fischhoff, Martin" <<u>mfischhoff@dptv.org</u>> To: "<u>bcaswell@frontier.com</u>" <<u>bcaswell@frontier.com</u>> Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 12:51 PM Subject: FW: You're Invited - 'Pathways to Prison' Screening

Hello Sen. Caswell,

Detroit Public Television and WKAR would like to invite you and the other members of the Criminal Justice Policy Commission to attend a special screening of the documentary, Pathways to Prison, an examination of the social and economic factors that have led to record levels of incarceration in our state and of suggested reforms to the system that would address these issues.

Following the screening, there will be a panel discussion and a question-and-answered session, moderated by Nolan Finley of Detroit Public Television and The Detroit News.

The screening will take place on May 3 at 6:30 p.m. on the campus of Michigan State University.

The invitation below will provide additional information.

However, please do not hesitate to contact me should have you have any questions.

Thank you very much. I hope to see you there.

Marty





Detroit Public Television and WKAR Public Media from Michigan State University Invite you to a special screening of "Pathways to Prison" May 3rd, 2017 at 6:30pm ET

On Wednesday, May 3rd, from 6:30-8pm at the WKAR Media Auditorium at Michigan State University, please join Detroit Public Television and WKAR in a screening and discussion of <u>Pathways to Prison</u>, a documentary examining the criminal justice system in Michigan.

Why are record numbers of state residents in prison? What's the cost? And what's being done about it?



Special guest Sen. John Proos, R-St. Joseph, who serves as chair of the Senate Appropriations Judiciary and Corrections Subcommittees will be giving opening remarks.

Following the screening, there will be a panel discussion and question-and-answer session moderated by **Nolan Finley** of Detroit Public Television and The Detroit News.

Free parking is available. Light refreshments will be served.



For questions or more information, please contact Marty Fischhoff at <u>mfischhoff@dptv.org</u>or 313-715-3329.



 Tell A Friend | Privacy Policy | Contact| Join/Renew| Donate |Homepage

 Detroit Public TV | Riley Broadcast Center | 1 Clover Court - Wixom, MI 48393 | email@dptv.org | (248) 305-3788